



Justin Alves

web • branding • marketing

Currently living in NYC, Justin received his BFA from the Maine College of Art in Portland, Maine. He has been working as a freelance Illustrator and Designer since 2006 and has experience working in a variety of different fields and aspects of design including: Brand Development, Marketing, UI/UX, Web design, and Art Direction.

EDUCATION:

Maine College of Art, 2003 to 2007

BFA in Illustration

Minor in Drawing

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE:

Jola Interactive . Brooklyn . NY

April 2014 - Present

Art Director

Acted as the Lead Creative in the development of numerous site designs, branding, and marketing campaigns.

Alpha One, Maine's Center for Independent Living . South Portland . ME

Spring 2008 - April 2014

Senior Designer

Created promotional materials, branding for multiple programs, and managed the Social Media for Alpha One and their other programs

Freelance Designer and Illustrator

2007 - Present

Print materials (brochures, tshirts, programs), web design, logo design, concept/production art, and children's book illustrations

NASHBOX (formerly Snap Studios) . Portland . ME

Spring 2008 - 2010

Contract Illustrator and Designer

Worked as a concept/production artist for numerous projects including children's books and character design

REFERENCES:

Katie Diamond
Illustrator and Designer

📞 | 954.600.0900

✉ | kd@katediamond.com

John Nunan . Alpha One
Communications Director

📞 | 207.272.2412

✉ | jnunan@alphaonenow.org

Abdalla Emam
UI/UX Designer

📞 | 646.392.5359

✉ | abdallaemam@gmail.com